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The Lambertville House was constructed in two major phases. The
stone unit was erected in 1812, and the massive masonry addition was
added sometime in the third quarter of the 19th century.

Originally built in 1812 by Captain John Lambert, the tavern
was a 3 1/2 story random fieldstone structure. With its center
hall, paired gable end chimneys, and interior details, it is clearly
a vernacular Federal style late 18th-early 19th century building.
Originally with two windows flanking the center door, the first
floor facade now has 1large modern commercial windows with small
panes.
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The first floor interior arrangement is not unlike a private res-
idence with center through hall and a room front and back on either ‘
side (the rooms have been opened up into single dining rooms, ﬁ?-
however). The first floor has numerous notable decorative 19th o
century features including two Adamesque mantels, windows, and door
framing with Greek shoulder moldings. The chimney placement on the
original building finds the west rooms with corner fireplaces,
while the east rooms are flat against what was originally the
outside wall.

The second floor is divided into numerous rooms to accommodate
guests. The basement is made up of heavy hewn oak beams (approximately
12" x 12") on a random fieldstone foundation about 18 inches thick.

-

The stone unit was engulfed by a large masonry Victorian Italianates:
addition, probably sometime in the third quarter of the 19th century.

This unit provided an additional three bays on the front facade and
raised the roof to four stories at the front while extending five
bays along Union Avenue. The result on Bridge Street is a four

story Victorian Italianate eight bay hotel having a very slightly ?
pitched roof with a central cross gable. There are paired brackets 3
under the eaves, decorative frieze, and windows that are all 6/6 '&
sash. Hiding the stone unit from view is an excellent two tier 5%

Victorian veranda with iron brackets and posts on the first floor
and sawn brackets and wood posts on the second level. The veranda
has a flat roof. On the west gable end, the gable roof is hidden by
a false front created by the raising of the front facade to four
stories.

ok

The interior of the addition is divided up into commercial stores
on the first level, and part of the inn, but- -has most of the original
small hotel rooms intact on the second, third, and fourth floors.
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7. DESCRIPTION (continued)

Off the rear of the store unit is a small 1 1/2 story frame kitchen,
probably constructed circa. 1920. Surrounding this kitchen with an L
is a one story flat-roofed section, built in 1961. ’
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i Originally built in 1812 and enlarged in the third quarter of the
19th century the Lambertville House is the oldest functioning tavern
in the city and one of the oldest in New Jersey.

Architecture

Architecturally, the original store portion still exhibits Federal
characteristics as evidenced by the fine Adamesque mantels in the
main dining room. It is a rare extant example of the style in
Lambertville.

Three stories high, the inn as originally constructed became a
“dominant landmark for travelers. Constructed in the same year as
the Lambertville-New Hope Bridge, the Lambertville House was a
successful speculative investment on the part of the original owner,
Captain John Lambert (of the family after whom the village was soon
‘named). Previously the road had been a secondary one, but construction
of the covered wooden span across the Delaware re-oriented the focus
of the town establishing Bridge Street as a major thoroughfare
between New York and Philadelphia.

Sometime in the third quarter of the 19th century, probably after
the Civil War, the Lambertville House was enlarged at least doubling
its former size and projecting an overall Victorian Italianate form,
'one of the best representations of this style in a commercial

. edifice in the city.

_ While most boarders were probably exhausted and uneventful trav-
@}elers who received little notoriety when registering, an occasional

wvisitor would merit special consideration. Such guests include

i1President Andrew Johnson, General U.S. Grant, Senator Thaddeus

Stevens of Pennsylvania, Lincoln's son Robert Todd, and Edward,

Prince of Wales. Theatrical troupes ranging from the Sanford

Philadelphia Opera Company and the Peak Family of Swiss Bell Ringers

to Pearl White, heroine of the "Perils of Pauline" have also enjoyed

Lambertville House accommodations.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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150! X 100' in size
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Continued)
Communications

Captain John Lambert's uncle (also John Lambert) was elected to
the United States Senate during the Jefferson administration, and
through his influence the first Post Office was established in Lambert's
Ville in 1814, Captain Lambert was the first postmaster and the
tavern functioned as its edifice.

Captain Lambert died around 1826, and the tavern went through a
series of owners and properietors but always remained an inn.
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